SANTA FE COLLEGE
3000 N.W. 83 Street
Gainesville, FL 32606

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

DATE: May 5, 2022, 2:00 p.m.
TO: All Proposers
FROM: David Shlafer, Director of Purchasing & Auxiliary Services

SUBJECT: Notice of Recommended Award of RFP 18-22 (Custodial Services)

Please be informed that | am recommending awarding this RFP to City Wide
Facility Solutions.

You are hereby informed that failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in
Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings
under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. This notice will be posted for review by
interested parties for a period of 72 hours from the time indicated on this notice.

RFP Tabulation appears below:

Proposal, Qualifications,

Proposer Pricing Experience, and References Total
City Wide Facility Solutions 54.76 100 154.76
HES Facilities Management 62.07 90 152.07
UBM Enterprise, Inc. 70.00 50 120.00
UG2, LLC 55.21 59 114.21

These vendors were found non-responsive:

e ABM (proposed different terms and conditions than specified in the RFP)

e American Facility Services, Inc. (did not sign addendum #3 as required)

e ACP Facility Services, Carpet Systems Plus North Florida, Inc., HHS
Education Services, Kleen-Tech Services, RNA Facilities Management,
Southern Cleaning Service, Inc. (SCSI), United States Service Industries
(these vendors did not provide (or omitted a critical part of) the required
information regarding a staffing plan)
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